Re: new res--vc--chutney james 4/21/2022 3 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 08/03/2022 09:02

Hello,
These dates aren't available for stay.
Booked as a Tour only
Tour ID: 219021
Tour date : 04/22/2022 @ 11:30am
Vista Cay Resort.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:19:30 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: new res--vc--chutney james 4/21/2022 3 bedroom

if the the client is not book in the hotel they just book him a tour
only, i already book him on hotel beds for the vista cay

thanks

-------- Original Message ——

Subject: Fwd: new res—-vc--chutney james 4/21/2022 3 bedroom
Date: 25/02/2022 08:48

From: reservations@rooms1071.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

has this been book yet



-------- Original Message —-—-

Subject: new res—-vc--chutney james 4/21/2022 3 bedroom

Date: 22/02/2022 09:25

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book room and tour

thanks



